
From: Pamela Timmons
To: Huber, Jordan
Subject: RE: Annual Compensation for Officials - Bellbrook City
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 9:40:00 AM

Good afternoon,
 
This is a follow-up communication to your public records request submitted to the City of Bellbrook
dated August 10, 2021.
 
The City has assembled the records responsive to your public records request which are subject to
disclosure under the provisions of the Ohio Public Records Act and all records applicable to this
request are being provided.
 
Annual Compensation:
Mayor $6,000
Council $4,000
 
Pamela Timmons
Clerk of Council
 
 
 

From: Huber, Jordan <jhuber@greene.boe.ohio.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 10:43 AM
Cc: Melissa Dodd <M.Dodd@cityofbellbrook.org>; Pamela Timmons
<P.Timmons@cityofbellbrook.org>
Subject: Annual Compensation for Officials - Bellbrook City
Importance: High
 
To Whom It May Concern:
 
I am sending this e-mail regarding a public records request for the current compensation your
elected officials receive in your city or village. Please include the ANNUAL compensation as a
total aggregate amount for each seat – Example: Mayor - $8,000/year and Council Members -
$7,500/year. If your compensation has recently changed or will be changed for the upcoming
term cycles, please include the NEW compensation. Please provide this information, in
writing, by replying to this e-mail. You’re also welcome to reply with any further questions or
comments.
 
Thank you,

 
Jordan Huber
Campaign Finance Manager
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Greene County Board of Elections
551 Ledbetter Rd.
Xenia, OH 45385
(937) 562-6187 direct
(937) 562-6170 main
(937) 562-6172 fax
JHuber@greene.boe.ohio.gov
Privileged & Confidential:   The information contained in this electronic transmission may be privileged and
confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named.  If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any examination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the Greene County Board of Elections immediately at
(937) 562-6170.
Notice of Prohibition on Disclosure:  The information contained within this electronic transmission may be
protected by federal and/or state confidentiality laws.  These laws prohibit you from making any further disclosure
of this information unless further disclosure is expressly permitted by the written consent of the person to whom it
pertains or otherwise permitted by law.  In the event that you receive a request for any or all of the information
transmitted with this communication that request must be referred to the Greene County Board of Elections.  A
disclosure that violates federal and/or state law may subject you to civil liability or criminal penalties. 
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